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DATE: November 8, 2001 S0 = D
TO: Division of the Commisss rk & Administrative Services (Bayo) B =
FROM: General Counsel (McLe = 2, @

Division of Competitive Services (D’Haeseleer) ﬂzb»
RE: Docket No. 011506-TX - Compliance investigation of PICUS Communications, LLC. for
apparent violation of Section 364.183(1), F.S., Access to Company Records.

This docket was opened in error. Upon further review, staff has determined that PICUS
Communications, LLC filed for Chapter 11 Bankruptcy, Case No. 00-72059-SCS, in U.S.
Bankruptcy Court, Eastern District of Virginia, Norfolk Division, on July 19, 2001. As aresult, in
Docket No. 011040-TX PICUS Communications, LLC has requested a bankruptcy cancellation of
its Interexchange Telecommunications Certificate No. 7190 and Alternative Local Exchange
Telecommunications Certificate No. 7189 effective pliance investigation
is not warranted at this time and the docket should be closed admlmstratlvely

cc:  Division of Legal Services (B. Keating)
Division of Competitive Services (Fondo)
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